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Section 1: Changes to the RFP [new language is underlined] 

 

Section 1 B. New Proposal Due Date and Time: a. Date: May 31, 2019 b. Time: 5:00pm (EST) 

 

Section 1 G. Remove the third bullet “Proposer(s) has two (2) years direct experience with operation of, 

operation of a full-service restaurant business.” 

 

The WDC will no longer require proposers to have two years of direct experience with or operation of a full-

service restaurant business.  

 

Section 3b, #5 Training Delivery.  In addition, training delivery must be led by an individual (whether on 

staff or a sub-contractor) with a minimum of five (5) years of experience in a full-service restaurant kitchen. 

 

Section 4, 1d. Project Timeline – Anticipated Start date: September 16, 2019   

 

Attachment C, Price Proposal Form – Apprentice Stipends – Remove $120,000, Change “Wages” for 

“Stipends”  

 

The apprentices will be paid in stipends by the proposer until the start of the on-the-job training portion of 

the program. At that point, the proposer is no longer responsible for paying the apprentices. In addition, the 

WDC has removed the $120,000 estimated cost and expects that each proposer will include a suggested 

stipend for apprentices in their proposal.  

 

 

 

Section 2: Questions submitted in writing to the Workforce Development Corporation & Answers 

 

1. In section II, part C, we are looking for clarity on “It is anticipated that the Training Program will be 

approximately fourteen (14) weeks in duration, including eight (8) weeks of full-time paid 

classroom-based culinary training and hands-on, experiential technical skills training followed by six 

(6) weeks of full-time paid on-the-job training with employer partners.” Are we to understand that 

we would be responsible for paying the student stipend for both the training component and the 

internship component? Or one or the other? By our math that means… Are we to understand that we 

would be responsible for paying the student stipend for both the training component and the 

internship component? Or one or the other? By our math that means… Class time: 25 students x 280 

hours x $15/hour = $105,000 $105,000 x 2 cohorts = $210,000 Internship: 25 students x 210 hours x 

$15/hour = $78,750 $78,750 x 2 cohorts = $157,500therefore $367,500 of the original $540,000 is 

earmarked towards paying for student stipends? In addition, we would certainly like to see the 

curriculum for the 280-hour training 

ANSWER:  As mentioned above, the Training Provider is responsible for paying trainees stipends in 

the period prior to the on-the-job (OJT) training portion of the apprenticeship. The proposers are not 

responsible for paying the OJT portion of the apprenticeship. In addition, the trainees will be paid in 



stipends during the classroom training. A proposed stipend amount should be included in all 

proposals.  

2. How are the participants picked for the program? 2. Who are considered eligible participants? 

 

ANSWER: Participants will be chosen through an assessment process that will be determined in 

consultation with the Training Provider, WDC, employer partners, and the Industry Partnership. 

Eligible participants are listed in Section 3, B, 2 of the RFP.   

 

3. We do not have direct experience with the operation of a full-service restaurant business.  Does that 

disqualify us?  

 

ANSWER:  No, that is not disqualifying. We have adjusted the minimum qualification requirements 

above.  

 

4. The due date for the proposal is May 24th, 2019.  The anticipated start date is May 20th, 2019.  Is that 

a typo?  If so, what is the anticipated start date?   

 

ANSWER:  The anticipated start date of the first cohort is September 16, 2019. 

 

5. Wages. We are very confused about what the wage expectations are. Are students expected to be 

paid wages during their classroom instruction? Is that what the pre-filled apprenticeship line for 

$120,000 on the budget format corresponds to? Though the budget line name makes it seem unlikely. 

If that is a student stipend amount, from our calculations, that would correspond to a wage of about 

$8.57 per hour (280 students for 280 hours each), below NYS minimum wage. In addition, there is a 

section in the RFP that states: "In addition, depending on funding availability, the Contractor may be 

expected to be responsible for compensating each trainee before the employer partners hire each 

apprentice via a stipend that will be reimbursed by the WDC. If appropriate funding for stipends are 

made available, stipends are expected to be made in accordance with applicable funding source 

requirements." This further increased our confusion about if there was a stipend wage expected for 

students during classroom instruction and whether it corresponded to that $120,000. We are also 

very concerned about the possibility that if there is funding secured for student stipends, they may 

have "requirements" attached to them that are not detailed here. Does this mean that we may have 

stipulations placed on our participation after we submit our proposal, which are not detailed here?  

 

ANSWER: The WDC has clarified that the proposers are expected to pay stipends, not wages, and 

has removed the $120,000 from Attachment C. In terms of “requirements” for stipends that 

determination will be made after consultation between the Training Provider and the WDC.  

 

6.  Timing. Will there be a possibility for no-cost extensions? As we went through project planning, we 

saw the project timeline as described by the RFP to be very tight. We estimated needing 11 months 

based on our capacity, if everything went perfectly. Relative to 12 months for the grant period time, 

we were concerned that there is very little wiggle room around this timeline. Ideally, we would like a 

longer grant period for this work, but if that is not possible, we want to be sure there exists a 

possibility for no-costs extensions. Also, the RFP says projects will start August 2019, but when 

would we be notified about whether our contract was awarded? In order to know how much prep 

time, we would have prior to contract starting. My apologies if I missed this somewhere. 

ANSWER: Winning proposers will be notified in June 2019.  The anticipated contract start date is 

July 2019.  Cohort #1 is expected to start by September 16, 2019.  Cohort #2 is expected to end 



before July 2020.  It is not anticipated that extensions will need to be granted.  All of the dates are 

projections and are subject to change.  

7. As per the RFP, there are already pre-selected restaurants that will provide the apprentice pipeline 

for this project. If we have interested restaurant employers from our pre-existing group, is there a 

process whereby they can be included in this pre-selected group?  

 

ANSWER: If there is a shortage of employer-partners participating in the program, new employers 

will be accepted if they meet all the necessary requirements including participating in the HR 

building component of the Program.  

 

 

 


